LTUSD Academic Choices for Phase 1: STHS		
Торіс	Traditional School 9-12	100% Virtual Learning (STHS Virtual Campus) 9-12
Structure	Traditional school, five days per week with daily teacher interaction.	Virtual learning, five days per week with regular teacher interaction. Students remain off campus for the entire term.
		Students will continue to make progress toward a STHS diploma and remain eligible for athletic and extracurricular programs.
Enrollment	Enrollment in South Tahoe High School	 Students remain enrolled in South Tahoe High School. Due to graduation requirements and class scheduling, we ask that students commit to an entire term. Counselors assist students with course placements. Students are assigned on a space available basis. Special requests for the 100% virtual option may be considered part way through a term pending space/staffing availability.
Instructional Minutes (includes live and independent work)	240 minutes for grades 9-12	240 minutes for grades 9-12
Class Schedule	Students will have regular live interaction with teachers for instruction, progress monitoring, and socialization activities via Canvas, our structured learning management system.	Students will engage regularly in video conferencing with their teacher and classmates for feedback, evaluation of skills, work completion, and socialization.
Instruction Delivery Model	Students will participate in a daily structure combination of synchronous (live interaction) and asynchronous (assignments and assessments) learning. In all phases, a learning management system will be used to monitor progress, attendance and align pacing and curriculum.	 Virtual instruction at STHS will be delivered through a combination of three different formats. The course format will depend on class size and course availability. 1) Virtual classes with STHS teaching staff using the STHS curriculum and pacing through the Canvas learning management system. Students will engage regularly in video conferencing with their teacher and classmates.

		 Self paced through Edgenuity, an online course provider, with STHS teacher check in. Edgenuity may be assigned to ensure NCAA eligibility. LTCC online classes
Instructional Materials	Board approved courses of study with standards based curriculum including board adopted resources.	Standards based curriculum through board adopted courses of study or approved a-g online courses. (Note: a-g refers to college readiness requirements).
Courses	Approved Course of Study instruction via Canvas. Dual enrollment and concurrent enrollment is available through Lake Tahoe Community College.	Approved Course of Study instruction via Canvas. Dual enrollment and concurrent enrollment is available through Lake Tahoe Community College.
Teachers	LTUSD Credentialed Teachers	
Attendance	Participation in live, virtual and recorded activities equivalent to weekly work assignments.	Progress on assignments and regular check-ins with STHS teachers or Edgenuity Instructors.
Sports/Extracurricular Activities	Secondary students are able to participate in athletics and extracurricular activities. NIAA and CIF has postponed all fall sports until January-February 2021	
School Calendar	Follows District Calendar	
Administration	Carline Sinkler, STHS Principal	Carline Sinkler, STHS Principal
Technology	Chromebooks will be provided and supported by LTUSD.	
Independent Study	Short-term independent study is not available during Phase 1 ILA for STHS will be assigned on a case by case basis through the school counselor	